## ASHBY CUM FENBY PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Parish Council Mrs Kim Kirkham

Telephone (015047 608488)

e-mail ashbyparishclerk@gmail.com

 $web site\ \underline{www.ashbycumfenbypc.com}$ 

# THERE WILL BE A MEETING OF ASHBY CUM FENBY PARISH COUNCIL ON MONDAY 7<sup>TH</sup> JUNE 2021 AT 7PM IN THE CHURCH HALL, MAIN ROAD, ASHBY CUM FENBY.

(The Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

Members of the public that wish to attend this meeting please contact the Clerk. This is to help control the numbers and social distancing required with COVID-Secure venue regulations.

## **AGENDA**

- 21/026 To receive apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting.
- 21/027 Declaration of Interest (Model Code of Conduct Order 2012)
  - (a) To record declaration of Interest by any member of the Parish Council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interest should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.
  - (b) To note dispensation's given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below.
- 21/028 Questions raised by members of the public on agenda items (15minutes)
- 21/029 To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 4<sup>th</sup> May 2021.
- 21/030 Police Report
- 21/031 Highways / Public Footpaths / Items Carried Forward
  - 19/104 Misuse of Land Whitsend.
  - 20/072 FP89 Safety Issues.
  - 20/112-2 The Stables.
  - 20/152-1 Great British Spring Clean 28<sup>th</sup> May to 13<sup>th</sup> June 2021.
  - 20/152-2 Land at the back of the Church Hall.
  - 21/021-3 Newsletter
- 21/032 Items for Discussion
  - 1. Emergency Plan Changes to be agreed and approved.
- 21/033 Planning Matters

#### **Application Received:**

 a) DM/0513/21/FUL – Land Adj Field Gates, Post Office Lane. Temporary siting of a static caravan for a period of 18 months during the build phase for the new dwelling on site (resubmission of planning application DM/0907/20/FUL).

#### Approved:

- a) DM/0082/21/FUL The Stables, Ashby Hill. Change of use and alterations from part of redundant livery and storage building to a single dwelling with associated parking and landscaping.
- b) DM/0008/21/REM Land Adj Field Gates, Post Office Lane. Reserved matters application following DM/0957/18/OUT to erect one dwelling with access, appearance, landscaping, layout, and scale to be considered (amended plans 08/03/2021).
- 21/034 Clerk's Report To receive and report any correspondence received since the last meeting.

#### 21/035 Future Dates

- Date of Next Meeting Monday 5<sup>th</sup> July 2021 at 7pm
- Planning Committee Meeting Wednesday 16<sup>th</sup> June 2021 at 9.30am in Grimsby Town Hall

#### 21/036 Finance

- To receive a list of Accounts payable up to 7<sup>th</sup> June 2021 and approve their payment:
- 1. Kim Kirkham Salary.
- 2. Southern Electric Telephone Box.
- 3. Ashby PCC Room Hire.

### 21/037 Audit

- a) To receive internal auditors report and audited accounts 2020/2021
- b) To review Governance Statement (section 1)
- c) To review and authorise signing of annual return (section 2)
- d) To agree formal arrangements for inspection of accounts and make necessary arrangements.
- e) HMRC VAT Return 2020/2021

Signed: - KJ Kirkham

Date: - 1st June 2021